29 AMMUNITION SUPPLY SQUADRON, DEPOT
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29 Ammunition Supply Squadron, Depot
Inactivated, 18 Nov 1957

STATIONS

Kelly Air Force Base, Texas

Pueblo Ordnance Depot, Pueblo, CO 1 Mar 1950
Tooele Ordnance Depot, Tooele, UT, 25 Apr 1953
Hill AFB, UT, 29 Jul 1955-18 Nov 1957
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10 Nov 1951, Concurrent with the inactivation of the 29th Air Depot Wing at San Bernardino
AMA, the USAF assigned the 29th Ammunition Supply Squadron to Ogden AMA, leaving it
stationed at Pueblo Ordnance Depot, Pueblo, Colorado. Its four officers and 146 airmen moved
from Kelly AFB, Texas to Pueblo on 1 March 1950.

Ogden's new staff element, the Air Force Ammunition Services Office began its full-fledged
operations soon after decentralization of functions from AMC on 28 November 1955.
Ammunition, explosive materiel surveillance and safety were part of its mission. Assisting it in the
new AF-wide mission were these military outfits: 2949th Support Group (18 officers and airmen),
with its 25th (153 officers and airmen) and 29th Ammunition Supply Squadrons (144 officers and
airmen) stationed at Hill AFB.

In a consolidation move, effective 18 November 1957, AMC discontinued the 2949th Support
Group at Hill AFB, concurrently inactivating its 29th Ammunition Supply Squadron (Depot). Surplus
personnel, where practical, then became a part of the redesignated and reorganized 25th
Ammunition Supply Squadron (Depot), which became the only ammunition supply operation under
Ogden following the above date. Military strength of the 25th, authorized on 18 November, was 10
officers and 237 airmen.

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORIES
Created: 13 Jul 2024
Updated:

Sources
Air Force Historical Research Agency, U.S. Air Force, Maxwell AFB, Alabama.



